Kottke, Russell

From: Kottke, Russell

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 1:30 PM
To: Kottke, Russell

Subject: note to supervisors

Good Afternoon Board members,

Supervisors, we are making great progress on the Strategic Planning, we are
getting into the home stretch of the project. But we need everyone to participate on this
project as all ideas are important and valuable. This is an excellent opportunity to shape the
future of Dodge County and provide a foundation for future decision making. Please attend
every meeting from this point forward as it very important to the final outcome of the project.

Russell Kottke, County Board Chair



September 1

3

Dodge County Board Meeti

021 - 6:00 p.m.

Couwhyty Board Meeting — Strategié Plhénmng

September 21, 2021 - 5:30 p.m.

October 19, 20‘21 —7:00 p.m.

County Board Meeting — Public Hearing on Tentative Redistricting
Plan and County Board meetin

County Board Meeting_

strategic Planning

Cou&n'ty Board Meeting — Public Hearing on Final Redistricting Plan
and Public Hearing on the 2022 Budget

November 9, 2021 — 9:00 a.m.

County Board Meeting

Novemb

December 15, 2

County Board Meeting — Strategic Planning

December 21, 2021 —

700pm.

County Board Meeting

Contact County Board Chairman Kottke and County Clerk’s Office if unable to attend a meeting.
rkottke@co.dodg.wi.us or 920-386-3603 and kgibson@co.dodge.wi.us 920-386-3601
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Infrastructure

1. Encourage coordination
ond cooperation of fire
and EMS services county-
wide. County law
enforcement. [19]

Water Quality

6. Remove
phosphorus from
Rakes Bay and
include working with
ag producers

Business Support/ Workforce
Issues

8. Work closer with UW Madison
focus on biotech, create
incubators if needed to aitract
and encourage young
professionals and businesses fo
the area.

Housing

13. Intergovernmental
service cooperation
water/sewer cities and
towns. Live and work in
Dodge County — provide
tax breok. Better couniy
wide transportation to
and from work.

Quuality of Life

17. Concentrate on developing yearlong
recreational activities that are family
friendly. County parks, lokes/beaches,
festivals/music, farmers markets. These
attract young professionals and keep
entertainment $$ within Dodge County. [5,
20]

2. Support and fund
county-wide fiber optic
broadband coverage that
is affordable to the
consumer within 3 years.

7. Manure
management -
Wastewater plant.
Soil health:
Phosphorus control
and urban runoff.
Increasing the
percentage of
participating ag
producers by 33%
in 2 years

9. Provide programming to
educate. ldentify businesses and
areas that are short labor due to
lack of specialized training and
work with local tech schools and
retain students in Dodge County.

14. Streamline zoning
regulations and make
them consistent with other
municipalities.

18. Develop a strategy and plan that fulfills
the need for public transportation within
municipalities and joining towns to aid in
getting kids to school and folks to work.
Also work with private sector to find
solutions. {4, 10]

3. Fund designing of future
highway projects so
funding can align with
projects and continue to
work toward a 25-year
(222) life cycle of county
highway system.

10. Seek out grant funding and
pariner with private sector to
develop public tfransportation
routes and workable plans
connecting both locally and town
to town connections. [4, 18]

15. Determine where it
makes sense to build
more housing in county.
Clusters?

19. Health care ~ good ems service.
Professional full-time staff. [1]

4. Public fransportation to
various work and other
towns or small busses or
vans. Park and rides. [10,

18]

11. Provide/promote county
grants for businesses both
independent daycare centers
and local companies willing to
provide on-site daycare for their
staff. Caveats would inciude %
of startup cost, cost containment
and offordability, etc. {22]

16. Get copy of housing
study report and identify
possible options

20. Multi use trails that connect the
communities can accommodate ATVs,
snowmobiles, hikers. {5, 17]

5. Incentives for building

recreational infrastructure.
{17, 20]

12. Develop a comprehensive
drug rehabilitation plan which
attacks the drug problems earlier
and provides treatment.

21. Senior activity. Health care. Childcare.
Transportation/public homeless shelters.
[Many]

22. Provide incentives to businesses that
would aid in childcare shortage. [11]




